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Agenda Item 255/2025





From: marien.elgar@shepherdswellcoldred-pc.gov.uk
To: "Barry Crush"; "Jan Rousell"
Cc: "Aidan Softley"; "Mark Watson"; "Bradley Stauffer-Kruse"; "Carole White"; "Sindy Denyer"; "Susan Taber";

"Lyn Symes"; "john.bulaitis"; "Keith Roberts"; "Terry Hunt"
Subject: RE: RoSPA Draft Report 9/10/25
Date: 11 November 2025 15:48:33

Hi all

Please see the email from KCC highways about the pond.  You will see that
they require that the overall capacity for surface water remains unchanged.

Regards

Marien

        Tue, 17 Oct 2023, 11:29        
to elgarmarien, drainageta, Peter.Morris

Dear Marien

Apologies for the delay in getting back to you. I have now been able to
review the site.

As you mention the pond here has several inlets from the public highway for
the purposes of highway drainage. The pond itself is not part of the
publicly maintainable highway, although KCC would have rights to discharge 
water into it. This land appears to be owned by the local parish council as
you mention.

We have had some other similar requests from Parish Councils in recent times 
who wish to improve their village ponds. In general, we do not object to
these works (usually planting, bank repairs and the like) provided the inlet
/ outlets from the highway and overall capacity for surface water remain 
unchanged.

Best Regards
Alex Brauninger | Asset Team Leader (Drainage Planned Works) | Kent County 
Council Highways | Ashford Highway Depot, 4 Javelin Way, Henwood, Ashford, 
TN24 8AD |  www.kent.gov.uk/flooding |  @KentHighways
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